





INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR THE PLANT PROTECTION SCIENCES

HELLENIC SOCIETY OF PHYTIATRY

AGRICULTURAL UNIVERSITY OF ATHENS

# **XX** Plant **Protection Congress**

Healthy Plants Support Human Welfare

# **]-5** JULY 2024

MEGARON ATHENS INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION CENTER ATHENS GREECE

### Sponsorship & Exhibition Brochure

# **CONTENTS**



WELCOME ADDRESS	3
ORGANIZERS	4
ORGANIZATION & COMMITTEES	5
PROPOSED PLENARY PRESENTATIONS	6
PROPOSED CONCURRENT SESSIONS	6
PROPOSED CONCORRENT SESSIONS	0
GENERAL INFORMATION	10
WHY BECOME A SPONSOR	11
SPONSORSHIP PACKAGES	12
COMPARISON TABLE OF SPONSORSHIP PACKAGES	16
SATELLITE SYMPOSIA - LECTURES	17
ADVERTISING OPPORTUNITIES	18
VARIOUS SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES	18
EXHIBITION	21
PAYMENT CONDITIONS & CANCELLATION POLICY	23
PARTICIPATION FORM	25



ENTION CENTER GREECE

### **WELCOME ADDRESS**

Dear colleagues,

On behalf of the Hellenic Society of Phytiatry we welcome you in the XX IPP Congress which is going to take place at the Megaron Conference center in Athens Greece, in July 1-5, 2024. The Congress is hosted by the Hellenic Society of Phytiatry in Athens, Greece and organized under the auspices of the International Association for the Plant Protection Sciences (IAPPS), and of the Agricultural University of Athens.



Hellenic Phytopathological Society, Entomological Society of Greece and Greek Weed Science Society will also contribute to congress organization through scientists working in all Greek Universities or Institutions related to Plant Protection Sciences. Furthermore, the involvement of the Hellenic Ministry of Agriculture and Food, the Hellenic Crop Protection Association (ESYF) along with the Benaki Phytopathological Institute is expected to be helpful and substantial. The involvement of the private sector in the success of the congress, including all international and national agrochemical companies, will be welcomed and greatly appreciated.

I will personally serve as Congress Chair and Congress Managing Director, while Prof. Epaminondas Paplomatas as representative of the Agricultural University of Athens and Vice Chair. Prof. Geoff Norton IAPPS (President) and Prof. E.A. "Short" Heinrichs, (IAPPS Secretary General), Dr. Manuele Tamo (Vice President) and Dr. Tom Hunt (Treasurer) represent IAPPS on the Program and Steering Committee.

In an era of the undoubted phenomenon of climate change around the globe, in a period of the vast increase of earth population with immense problems in food security, in a period of enormous pressure on natural resources to meet a vast need for nutritious and safe food, conservation of biodiversity and creating opportunities for economic growth, Plant Protection will play an extremely important universal role in securing human welfare.

Management of Crop Loss caused by pathogens and pests is a complicated issue of paramount importance for global agriculture, involving hosts and environment, plus scopious and intense scientific research, political decisions and application of international rules and measures. There is an urgent need for developing ecofriendly and safe biologicals and agrochemicals, pesticides either with nano-formulations. Research is also required to study evolutionary dynamics in reference to climate change, measurements and analysis, modelling of crop loss and predictive modelling. So, there is an urgent need to identify new pests and efficiently cope with diseases or pests threatening global human welfare. Obviously, new pathogen resistant sources in germplasm for confronting destructive pests and diseases are an everyday request by farmers. In an era of the boom of artificial intelligence able in perceiving, synthesizing, and inferring information—demonstrated by machines, Plant Protection is on the center of international interest.

Therefore, the Congress will be consisted of plenary and concurrent sessions of updated information and research data with invited speakers along with oral and poster presentations to cover all plant protection disciplines including plant pathology, entomology, weed science, nematology, plant breeding, technology transfer and relative to plant protection disciplines. Satellite sessions will be also welcomed.

See you in Athens Greece in July 2024,

Eleftherios (Eris) Tjamos Chairman of the XX IPPC ATHENS 2024



**1-5** JULY 2024 MEGARON ATHENS INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION CENTER ATHENS GREECE

### ORGANIZERS



Hellenic Society of Phytiatry



International Association for the Plant Protection Sciences

Agricultural University of Athens





**1-5** JULY 2024 MEGARON ATHENS INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION CENTER ATHENS GREECE

### **ORGANIZATION & COMMITTEES**

**Program Planning and Steering Committee** Prof. Geoff Norton - IAPPS President-Dr. Manuele Tamo - IAPPS Vice-President-Prof. E "Short" Heinrichs - IAPPS Secretary General-Dr. Tom Hunt -IAPPS Treasurer-Prof. Tjamos E. Chairman IPPCATHENS 2024 HSF Prof. Paplomatas E., Vice Chair Hellenic Phytopathological Society and AUA Prof. Perdikis D. AUA Entomological Society of Greece Prof. Economou F. AUA Weed Science Society of Greece Prof. Tsitsigiannis D. AUA Prof. Tjamos S. AUA Prof. Tsagarakis A. AUA Dr. loannidis P. Private sector Mr. Klitsinaris A. Private sector Prof. Papadopoulos N. UThessaly Prof. Karaoglanidis G. Aristotelian University Salonika Dr. Varveri C. Benaki Phytopathological Institute Prof. Eleftherochorinos I. Aristotelian University Salonika Prof. Sarris P. UKrete Prof. Vontas J. UKrete Prof. Kalantidis K. UKrete Prof. Vrizas Z. DUThrace Prof. Stringlis I. AUA Prof. Gkizi D. U West ATTIKA Prof. Tzima A. AUA Prof. Chatzivasileiou E. AUA





#### **1-5** JULY 2024 MEGARON ATHENS INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION CENTER ATHENS GREECE

### **PROPOSED PLENARY PRESENTATIONS**

Plant protection in a changing world- are the answers in the past;

The effect of climate change on plant protection

Strategies for developing and implementing digital identification tools for plant biosecurity and plant protection

Resistance breeding in the context of the EU-strategy 'from farm to fork

Enabling sustainable agriculture through understanding and enhancement of microbiomes

Sustainable Weed Management

Coordinated approach for transboundary plant pest and disease management

### **PROPOSED CONCURRENT SESSIONS**

#### A. PLANT PROTECTION

**Global challenges in Plant Protection** 

New and emerging pests and diseases

Surveillance and management of invasive and quarantine pests

Plant Protection in a changing climate

Plant Protection and food security

Stored products' protection

Abiotic stresses

Frost damage mitigation strategies for crops

**Education and Science Networks** 

Interdisciplinary education



**1-5** JULY 2024 MEGARON ATHENS INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION CENTER ATHENS GREECE

#### **B. PHYTOPATHOLOGY AND PLANT-MICROBE INTERACTIONS**

Diseases in tree crops and forests

Diseases in field and vegetable crops

Diseases affecting forest ecosystems and biodiversity

Mycotoxins and food safety

Postharvest pathology

Significance and Management of Soilborne pathogens

Detection and diagnosis of plant pathogens

Molecular plant pathology and Plant-pathogen

Microbiomes and their role in plant pathology

Genome analysis-Application to Plant pathology

Fungal plant pathogens- Current challenges in fungal classification

Innovative approaches for plant diseases resistance

Unlocking the potential of microbiomes for sustainable agriculture



**1-5** JULY 2024 MEGARON ATHENS INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION CENTER ATHENS GREECE

#### C. ENTOMOLOGY-NEMATOLOGY AND MOLECULAR ENTOMOLOGY

Plant-pests' interactions

Pests in tree crops and forests

Pests in field and vegetable crops

Insect pests affecting forest ecosystems and biodiversity

Pests of tropical trees and crops

Fruit flies

Autocidal control methods to address insect pests

Pest prognosis and monitoring

Endophytes as biocontrol agents

Molecular entomology

#### D. WEEDS

Weeds in tree crops and forests

Weeds in field and vegetable crops

**Chemical weed management** 

Non-chemical weed management

**Fighting Weeds with Resilient Crops** 





#### **E. PLANT PROTECTION PRODUCTS**

Novel synthetic fungicides in plant protection

**Biological Plant Protection Products - Microbial Pesticides** 

Botanicals, Plant Defense Inducers and Basic Substances in Plant protection

Nano applications in plant protection

Biostimulants and their future role in Plant protection

Functional biodiversity and conservation in biological pest control

Bio-pesticides and honeybees

Pesticides on honeybees and pesticide application practices and pollinators

Putting pollinator conservation under pesticide research

#### F. INTEGRATED PEST MANAGEMENT

**Integrated Pest Management - IPM** 

Insecticide, Fungicide, Herbicide Resistance

**Modelling and Forcasting** 

**Precision Farming in Plant Protection** 

**Digital technologies in Plant Protection** 

Legal issues in Plant Protection

European sustainable use of Plant Protection Products (SUR) and how EU is going to adapt to current challenges. What about the rest of the world;

# GENERAL INFORMATION

Hellenic Society of Phytiatry
International Association for the Plant Protection Sciences
Agricultural University of Athens
Megaron Athens International Convention Center Leoforos Vasilissis Sofias and Kokkali 1, 11521, Athens, Greece
Physical Congress
5 days (July 1 <sup>st</sup> -5 <sup>th</sup> , 2024)
The official language of the Congress is English. No simultaneous translation will be provided.
https://www.ippcathens2024.gr/en
Global Events Ltd
T:+30 210 3250260,
panagiotis@globalevents.gr

# WHY BECOME A SPONSOR;

The sponsor options of **XX IPPC 2024** offer great benefits for your company:

- Connecting with approximately 1.000 delegates worldwide
- Excellent exposure both before and during the Congress
- Targeted meetings between delegates and other sponsors
- Networking with influential delegates
- Possibility to take an exhibition stand to display your products
- Introducing your products and services to new clients
- Raising corporate profile
- Gain new leads
- Create new partnerships meet with new decision-makers and current clients
- Receive valuable feedback on your products





### **SPONSORSHIP PACKAGES**

#### **Diamond Sponsor**

The following benefits will be granted to all sponsors of this category:

1. Up to 12m<sup>2</sup> exhibition space

2. Satellite Symposium (up to 90 minutes time duration) The topic of the Satellite Symposium must be approved by the Organizing Committee. The sponsorship includes hall rental, table for the moderators, lectern and standard audio/visual equipment. Priority in the choice of date and hour in collaboration with the Organizing Committee.

- 3. Two (2) Full Page Colour Advertisements in the Final Program
- 4. Inclusion of 2 Sponsor's brochures in the participants' bags (insert to be provided by sponsor)
- 5. Unlimited exhibitor badges
- 6. Logo on special banners specifically designed for sponsors (prominent position)
- 7. Logo and Company mini profile (max. 200 words) on the Final Program
- 8. Logo, Link and Company mini profile (max. 200 words) on the Congress website
- 9. Acknowledgements as "Diamond Sponsor" in all marketing activities

Cost:





### **SPONSORSHIP PACKAGES**

### **Platinum Sponsor**

The following benefits will be granted to all sponsors of this category:

1. Up to 8m<sup>2</sup> exhibition space

2. Satellite Symposium (up to 60 minutes time duration) The topic of the Satellite Symposium must be approved by the Organizing Committee. The sponsorship includes hall rental, table for the moderators, lectern and standard audio/visual equipment. Priority in the choice of date and hour in collaboration with the Organizing Committee.

- 3. Two (2) Full Page Colour Advertisements in the Final Program
- 4. Inclusion of 2 Sponsor's brochures in the participants' bags (insert to be provided by sponsor)
- 5. Unlimited exhibitor badges
- 6. Logo on special banners specifically designed for sponsors (prominent position)
- 7. Logo and Company mini profile (max. 200 words) on the Final Program
- 8. Logo, Link and Company mini profile (max. 200 words) on the Congress website
- 9. Acknowledgements as "Platinum Sponsor" in all marketing activities

Cost:





### **SPONSORSHIP PACKAGES**

### **Gold Sponsor**

The following benefits will be granted to all sponsors of this category:

1. Up to 8m<sup>2</sup> exhibition space

2. Satellite Lecture (up to 30 minutes time duration) The topic of the Satellite Lecture must be approved by the Organizing Committee. The sponsorship includes hall rental, table for the moderators, lectern and standard audio/visual equipment. Priority in the choice of date and hour in collaboration with the Organizing Committee.

- 3. One (1) Full Page Colour Advertisement in the Final Program
- 4. Inclusion of 1 Sponsor's brochure in the participants' bags (insert to be provided by sponsor)
- 5. Unlimited exhibitor badges
- 6. Logo on special banners specifically designed for sponsors (prominent position)
- 7. Logo and Company mini profile (max. 150 words) on the Final Program
- 8. Logo, Link and Company mini profile (max. 150 words) on the Congress website
- 9. Acknowledgements as "Gold Sponsor" in all marketing activities

Cost:





### **SPONSORSHIP PACKAGES**

### Silver Sponsor

The following benefits will be granted to all sponsors of this category:

1. Up to 6m<sup>2</sup> exhibition space

2. Satellite Lecture (up to 30 minutes time duration) The topic of the Satellite Lecture must be approved by the Organizing Committee. The sponsorship includes hall rental, table for the moderators, lectern and standard audio/visual equipment. Priority in the choice of date and hour in collaboration with the Organizing Committee.

- 3. One (1) Full Page Colour Advertisement in the Final Program
- 4. Inclusion of 1 Sponsor's brochure in the participants' bags (insert to be provided by sponsor)
- 5. Unlimited exhibitor badges
- 6. Logo on special banners specifically designed for sponsors (prominent position)
- 7. Logo and Company mini profile (max. 100 words) on the Final Program
- 8. Logo, Link and Company mini profile (max. 100 words) on the Congress website
- 9. Acknowledgements as "Silver Sponsor" in all marketing activities

Cost:





#### **1-5** JULY 2024 MEGARON ATHENS INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION CENTER ATHENS GREECE

### **COMPARISON TABLE OF SPONSORSHIP PACKAGES**

BENEFITS / PACKAGES	DIAMOND SPONOR (30.000€)	PLATINUM SPONOR (25.000€)	GOLD SPONSOR (20.000€)	SILVER SPONSOR (15.000€)
Exhibition Space	12 m <sup>2</sup>	8 m²	8 m²	6 m²
Satellite Symposium (90')	<b>~</b>			
Satellite Symposium (60')		<b>S</b>		
Satellite Lecture (30')			<b>I</b>	<b>I</b>
Advertisement in the Final Program	2 (Full Page)	2 (Full Page)	1 (Full Page)	1 (Full Page)
Delegate Bag Insert (Sponsor's Brochure)*	2	2	1	1
Exhibitor Badges	Unlimited	Unlimited	Unlimited	Unlimited
Logo on special banners specifically designed for sponsors			<b>I</b>	<b>I</b>
Logo and Company mini profile in the Final Program	<b>S</b>	<b>S</b>	<b>I</b>	<b>I</b>
Logo and Company mini profile on the Congress website	200 words	200 words	150 words	100 words
Acknowledgements as a sponsor in all marketing activities	<b>~</b>	V	<b>&gt;</b>	<b>I</b>

\* Insert to be provided by Sponsor

#### <u>Note:</u>

Priority selection of satellite symposia, exhibition space and advertisements according to sponsoring category and all the aforementioned services will be assigned on a "first-come, first-served" basis.







### SATELLITE SYMPOSIA - LECTURES

### Satellite Symposium 90 <sup>2</sup>

You are invited to organize a Satellite Symposium\* at the upcoming XX IPPC 2024. An engaging format where selected sponsors develop a **90-minute** program that allows you to update delegates on new developments in your activities.

\*The subject, the day and the exact hour of the Satellite Symposium (maximum duration: 90 minutes (90'), are subject to approval from the Organizing Committee.

Cost:

12.000 €

### Satellite Symposium 60′

You are invited to organize a Satellite Symposium\* at the upcoming XX IPPC 2024. An engaging format where selected sponsors develop a **60-minute** program that allows you to update delegates on new developments in your activities.

\*The subject, the day and the exact hour of the Satellite Symposium (maximum duration: 60 minutes (60'), are subject to approval from the Organizing Committee.

Cost: 8.000 €

### Satellite Lecture 30′

You are invited to organize a Satellite Lecture\* at the upcoming XX IPPC 2024. An engaging format where selected sponsors develop a **30-minute** program that allows you to update delegates on new developments in your activities.

\*The subject, the day and the exact hour of the Satellite Lecture (maximum duration: 30 minutes (30'), are subject to approval from the Organizing Committee.

Cost:



#### **1-5** JULY 2024 MEGARON ATHENS INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION CENTER ATHENS GREECE

### **ADVERTISING OPPORTUNITIES**

Final Program	Cost
Inside Page	1.450 €
2-inside pages	2.550 €
Bookmark	2.000 €
SPC page	500€

### **VARIOUS SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES**

Bag Inserts	1.400 €
<b>Plasma screen in the exhibition area</b> The sponsor's logo will be projected on a Plasma screen in the exhibition area along with the daily program of the Congress.	3.000 €
<b>Plasma screen in the Congress Registration Desk area</b> The sponsor's logo will be projected on a Plasma screen at the registration desk area along with the daily program of the Congress.	4.000 €
<b>Conference Secretariat Panels</b> The sponsor's logo/advertisement will appear in 1 or 2 panels of the Congress Secretariat background.	
Cost per panel	5.000 €
Cost for 2 panels (exclusive sponsorship)	9.000€
<b>Backlit Display Banner</b> Company branding can be presented on a double side backlit display banner (2,00m height x 1,00m width) continuously that will provide good visibility and make an impact. It will allow the delegates to view your company throughout the Congress.	3.500 €
Mobile Application (exclusive sponsorship)	10.000 €
Mobile Application	4.000 €
Delegates can enjoy a fully digital experience by downloading the Congress app.	

Delegates can enjoy a fully digital experience by downloading the Congress app.

This service allows delegates to view the congress schedule and build their own, learn about sponsors and exhibitors and so much more. The mobile application will be available on any device (mobile phones and tablets).

The sponsor's logo will be appeared in a prominent position of the congress' mobile application.





### **VARIOUS SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES**

Push Notification in Mobile Application One "push notification" will be sent to all participants* onsite through the mobile app**. *Only for those participants who have opted to receive such information **The Congress Mobile App will be available for all participants who download the app	2.500 €
<b>e-Podium</b> The sponsors' logo will constantly* appear on the e-podium of the main hall during the lectures. (*the sponsor's logo will not appear during the Opening Ceremony and the Satellite Lectures/Symposia)	3.000 €
( the sponsor's togo with not uppedr during the opening ceremony and the Satellite Lectures, Symposia)	
Speakers' Preview (exclusive sponsorship) The sponsor's logo will appear at the area where all speakers will test, review and preview their presentations with technical onsite staff. It will allow the speakers and the delegates to view your company throughout the Congress.	3.500 €
Delegate Bags	
Provided by the Organizer	6.000 €
Provided directly by the Sponsor * (*must be approved by the Organizing Committee)	3.000 €
Lanyards Provided directly by the Sponsor * (*must be approved by the Organizing Committee)	2.500 €
Pens & Notepads Provided directly by the Sponsor * (*must be approved by the Organizing Committee)	2.500 €
<b>Newsletters</b> The sponsor's logo will be placed on the Newsletters that will be sent before, during and after the Congress.	3.500 €
<b>E-posters</b> Sponsor's logo will appear in the plasma screens where the e-posters will be presented.	5.000 €





### **VARIOUS SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES**

Internet Corner The sponsor's logo will be visible in the Internet Corner area.	4.000 €
Video on Demand (exclusive sponsorship) Sponsor will be recognized on the home screen with "Sponsored by" and a company logo where all participants will be able to watch the lectures on-demand. Sponsor's logo will be visible up to 3 months after the end of the Conference.	12.000 €
<b>Coffee Break</b> The sponsor's logo will be printed in the coffee break area. The breaks will be served in the exhibition area.	6.000€ / coffee break
Welcome Reception Following the Opening Ceremony, a Welcome Reception will be held.	15.000 €

All rates are exclusive of V.A.T. 24% Greek V.A.T. will be added to all final costs, if applicable.





400€/sq.m.

850€/sq.m.

### **EXHIBITION**

#### **Space Rental**

The exhibition area has been designed to maximize exhibitors' exposure to the delegates. The exhibition space will provide a unique opportunity for exhibitors to showcase their products and services to all delegates.

All coffee breaks will take place within the exhibition hall promoting frequent and repeated opportunities for delegates to maximize engagement with your company.

#### Minimum Exhibition Space: 6 m<sup>2</sup>

Note: Exhibition space will be allocated on a "first-come, first-served" basis.

#### **STAND TYPES & COSTS**

#### A) Space Only

#### What's included:

- Exhibition floor space only
- Electrical power supply 500Watt/6sq.m.
- Logo & Company mini profile (max. 100 words) in the Final Program
- Logo and Link on the XX IPPC 2024 website
- 2 Exhibitor's Badges
- Access to the Welcome Reception and the coffee breaks in the exhibition area

#### **B) Exhibition space with Shell Scheme**

#### What's included:

- Exhibition floor space
- Side walls panel light grey colour 250cm height x 100cm width, mounted in aluminum frame construction
- Three (3) spotlights 100W
- Electrical power supply / 1KW (one power socket)
- Fascia with company name 0,25cm height x 100cm width with letters in black colour
- One table & two chairs
- Carpet
- Waste Bin
- Logo & Company mini profile (max. 100 words) in the Final Program
- Logo and Link on the XX IPPC 2024 website
- 2 Exhibitor's Badges
- Access to the Welcome Reception and the coffee breaks in the exhibition area

#### All rates are exclusive of V.A.T.

#### 24% Greek V.A.T. will be added to all final costs, if applicable.

#### **Special Requests:**

We are aware that sponsorship of any of the above items may not suit your current marketing aims. We are therefore willing to tailor a package to suit your objectives. Please feel free to contact us to discuss your needs: Mr. Panagiotis Georgakopoulos, Global Events | Tel: +30210 3250260,

Email: panagiotis@globalevents.gr





### NOTES

- Exhibition space location confirmation will be made on a "first come, first served basis". A completed application form accompanied by a deposit should be e-mailed to ensure booking of a desired location.
- It is recommended that three (3) alternative choices should be clearly indicated on the application form.
- For special constructions other than the aforementioned ones, the exhibitor will undertake all costs along with full responsibility for transportation and construction.
- For extra services and material as lights, carpet, additional furniture and decorations extra costs will apply. Exhibitors who wish to rent extra equipment for their stand/booth should contact the Congress Secretariat (Global Events) via e-mail.
- The Organizing Committee reserves the right to make changes, if necessary, on the lay-out of the exhibition floor plan. If any changes occur, all companies will be notified in advance.
- Exhibitors who need power supply over 500W, kindly inform the Congress Secretariat (Global Events) at least 20 days prior to the beginning of the Congress in order to be informed on availability and extra costs.







### **PAYMENT CONDITIONS & CANCELLATION POLICY**

#### How to apply:

The application for sponsors and exhibitors for the Congress is valid only if filed through the Organizing Secretariat in writing. It is requested to submit the completed Sponsorship/Exhibition Application Form presented on the next pages, to panagiotis@globalevents.gr

Upon receipt of the completed Sponsorship/Exhibition Application Form, a letter of agreement will be sent for signature along with a proforma - invoice (if requested) including all sponsorship's benefits/ obligations, the total amount of the sponsorship and cancelation policy. The Letter of Agreement is legally binding to the applicant. The signature or acceptance of the Letter of Agreement certifies, among other, the knowledge and acceptance by the applicant of the General Terms and Sponsorship Conditions as presented in the prospectus.

#### **Payments:**

A deposit of 50% of the total amount is required upon receipt of the completed Letter of Agreement in order to guarantee the booking.

Bank charges are the responsibility of the payer.

All rates are exclusive of V.A.T. 24% Greek V.A.T. will be added to all final costs, if applicable.

#### **Bank transfer:**

Bank: ALPHA BANKBank: EFG EUROBANK ERGASIAS BANKAgia Sofia Branch, Thessaloniki - GreeceProfiti Ilia & Giannoudi 44, Pilea, Thessaloniki - GreeceAccount No: 480 002 002 002694Account No: 0026.0366.91.0200197785IBAN No: GR25 0140 4800 4800 0200 2002 694IBAN No: GR23 0260 3660 0009 1020 0197 785SWIFT CODE: CRBAGRAAXXXSWIFT CODE: EFGBGRAAAccount Holder: GLOBAL EVENTSSWIFT CODE: EFGBGRAA

To the order of GLOBAL EVENTS by mentioning the Congress and participant's name. Please send us the payment receipt.

**B)** Payment of the outstanding amount (remaining 50 %), 45 days after the receipt of the formal invoice.

**C)** The deposit is non-refundable.

D) The invoice receipt will be issued after the end of the Meeting.



**NVENTION CENTER** 

# **PAYMENT CONDITIONS & CANCELLATION POLICY**

#### **Cancellation Policy**

Cancellation must be sent in writing by e-mail.

For any cancellations received in writing before **March 31**<sup>st</sup> **2024**, sponsors receive the 20% of the sponsorship cost.

For any cancellations received in writing after **March 31**<sup>st</sup> **2024**, sponsors will be charged with 100% of the sponsorship cost.

#### **Insurance & Liability:**

The applicant will attend the event with all due care. Attendees (and/or presenting agencies) are liable for all damages to persons or objects caused by them, their employees and any third parties under temporary commitment, their vehicles or any visitors at the venue.

Registration fees do not include insurance against personal injuries, sickness and cancellations by any party, theft, loss or damage to personal possessions. Attendees are strongly recommended that they seek health and accident insurance coverage, lost luggage and trip annulment. The Organizers and the Organizing Secretariat GLOBAL EVENTS accept no liability.

> The Congress Organizer reserves the right to conduct the Congress in a fully virtual format, in case of a force majeure (war, pandemic, natural disaster, lawful lockouts, etc).

> In case of the fully virtual conduction of the Congress, companies which already participate as a sponsor in the on-site part of the Congress, are advised to convert their agreed sponsorship package in a virtual way.



#### **1-5** JULY 2024 MEGARON ATHENS INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION CENTER ATHENS GREECE

### **PARTICIPATION FORM**

### **Sponsor's Contact Details**

NAME		
TITLE		
COMPANY'S NAME		
ADDRESS		
СІТҮ		
POST CODE		
COUNTRY		
TEL.		
FAX		
E-MAIL		
VAT NO		
TAX OFFICE		
DATE		
SIGNATURE		





### **PARTICIPATION FORM**

Our company would like to book the following Sponsorship Items:

SPONSORSHIP	$\checkmark$
1. Diamond Sponsor	[]
2. Platinum Sponsor	[]
3. Gold Sponsor	[]
4. Silver Sponsor	[]
5. Satellite Symposium 60´	[]
6. Satellite Lecture 30'	[]
7. Advertisement in the Final Program	<ul> <li>Inside Page</li> <li>2-inside pages</li> <li>Bookmark</li> <li>SPC page</li> </ul>
8. Bag Insert	[]]
9. Plasma screen in the exhibition area	[ ]
10. Plasma screen in the Congress Registration Desk area	[]
11. Conference Secretariat Panels	[ ] 1 Panel [ ] 2 Panels
12. Backlit Display Banner	[]
13. Mobile Application	[ ] exclusive sponsorship [ ]
14. Push Notification in Mobile Application	[]
15. e-Podium	[]
16. Speakers Preview	[]





### **PARTICIPATION FORM**

Our company would like to book the following Sponsorship Items:

SPONSORSHIP	$\checkmark$
17. Delegate Bags	[]
18. Lanyards	[]
19. Pens & Notepads	[]
20. Newsletters	[]
21. e-Posters	[]
22. Internet Corner	[]
23. Video on Demand	[]
24. Coffee Break	[]
25. Welcome Reception	[]
26. Exhibition Space Rental (Space Only)	[ ] No (stand number)
27. Exhibition Space Rental (with Shell Scheme)	[ ] No (stand number)



#### **Congress Secretariat**



**THESSALONIKI:** 50A Stadiou Str., 55535 Pylea, Thessaloniki T +30 2310 247743, E info@globalevents.gr

#### ATHENS:

2 Valestra str. & 168 A. Syngrou Av., 17671, Athens T +30 210 3250260, E panagiotis@globalevents.gr

www.globalevents.gr